
Jenelle Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Law Office <LawOffice@dgmasonlaw.ca>
May-03-19 4:06 PM 
Jenelle Simpson
RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Yuen - Suite 2319 - Extension 
to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Hello Jenelle,

I have received your correspondence. Thank you. 

Donna Mason

DONNA G. MASON B.A. (Hons.) LLB.
Barrister & Solicitor, Notary Public | Mason Law Office
SITITK 300 - 50 VILLAGE CENTRE PLACE 
MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L4Z 1V9
Tel: (905) 273-5778 
Fax: (905) 273-4456
(lonna@dgmasonlaw.ca i vn\xv.dgmasonlaw.ca

This email message is confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by 
anyone else is unauthorized. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended addressee, kindly notify the sender by return email and delete.

From: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>
Sent: May 3, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Law Office <LawOffice(3)dgmasonlaw.ca>
Cc: Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth@airdberlis.com>; Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Yuen - Suite 2319 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy 
Date

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

416.637.7551
416.863.1515
idsimpson@airdberlis.com
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